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Malave, Erin M.

From: Katja Rauhe [katja.rauhe@aicomp.com]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 1:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Rainer Foerster

Subject: Correction FEI/EIN number for VCXI Solution, Inc.
Attachments: SS-4 EIN VCXI.pdf;, Application for Florida SOS. pdf

To whom it way concern

I'm writing in regards to a record update for VCXI Solution, Inc.

The company FEI/EIN on the Sunbiz-files is incorrect.

When we applied for Business authorization in the state of FL the correct Tax ID (FEI/EIN) has been submitted
- please see attachment. I also attached the form S5-4 issued by the IRS for further proof

Sunbiz Business information:

Foreign Profit Corporation:

VCXI SOLUTION, INC.

Filing Information:

Document Number: FO8000005210 )
FEI/EIN Number: 283319981 = incorrect.
Correct FEI/EIN Number: 26-3319981
Date Filed 12/09/2008

State DE

Status ACTIVE

Thank you for the correction and confirmation .

Kind Regards,
Katja

Katja Rauhe
Administration

VCXI Solution, Inc.

2881 East Oakland Park Boulevard
Executive Suite 217

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33306

katja.rauhe@xi.vc
WWW.VCXi.org

M +1 901 246 1621
P +1 954 315 1700
F +1 954 315 1702

This email may contain trade secrets or privileged, undisclosed, or otherwise confidential information, If you have received this email in error, you
are hereby notified that any review, copying, or distributlon of It is strictly prohibited. Please inform us immediately and destroy the original
transmittal. Thank you for your cooperation,
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